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Edison Kwok Ching KWAN/PLAND

主旨: Fw: Application No. A/YL-MP/352 - Request for Second Deferment

From: pak yeung Yung 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:32 PM
To: Leticia Ching Sze LEUNG/PLAND <lcsleung@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Gary Tat Leung LAM/PLAND <gtllam@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Application No. A/YL-MP/352 - Request for Second Deferment

Dear  Leticia,

I write to request the Town Planning Board to defer making a decision on the captioned application for another
two months in order to allow time for preparation of an EcoIA, which covers a longer investigation period, to
address the comments of AFCD.

Regards,

On behalf of Dr Conrad Tang,
Director of Conrad Tang & Associates Limited
Authorized agent for application no. A/YL-MP/352
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